

6 March 2026

Submission in Support of MOD 8 – Mount Pleasant Operation
Submitted by: FYFE Pty Ltd

To Whom It May Concern

FYFE Pty Ltd is pleased to provide this submission in support of MOD 8 for the Mount Pleasant Operation.

FYFE has proudly supported Mount Pleasant as one of our primary clients over the past ten years. During this time, the operation has played a critical role in sustaining our business, supporting local employment, and enabling continued investment in surveying capability within the Hunter region. Mount Pleasant has been our largest and most consistent client, providing long-term certainty that has allowed us to grow our business, and deliver reliable services to the mining and infrastructure sectors.

The Mount Pleasant Operation is not only important to our business, but also to the broader Muswellbrook and Hunter Valley communities. At a time when other mining operations across the Hunter Valley are approaching closure or transition, the continuation of Mount Pleasant provides critical economic continuity. Approval of MOD 8 will allow local businesses to plan, invest, and employ with confidence, supporting regional capability and sustaining the local supply chain that underpins the Muswellbrook economy.

Over the past decade, we have witnessed firsthand the positive economic and community contributions associated with Mount Pleasant. The operation supports local families, strengthens regional supply chains, and contributes to community programs and local economic activity. The flow-on benefits extend well beyond the mine itself and underpin the sustainability of many small and medium businesses across the Hunter Valley.

FYFE Pty Ltd believes MOD 8 represents an important opportunity to secure ongoing employment, maintain regional industry capability, and support the long-term prosperity of the Hunter Valley. We respectfully encourage approval of MOD 8 to enable Mount Pleasant to continue delivering economic, community, and industry benefits well into the future.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this submission and acknowledge MACH Energy's ongoing contribution to local employment and regional development.

Yours sincerely,



Drew Boardman
NSW Manager – Survey
FYFE Pty Ltd

T +61 2 9867 4002 M +61 428 605 572
E drew.boardman@fyfe.com.au